

RE: Fast Track Request - OPSEU Pension Plan

From: "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>
To: "Marcinek, Joe (CAB)" <joe.marcinek2@ontario.ca>, "Rankin, Christine (CAB)" <christine.rankin2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)" <james.scott-vickers@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Brown, Kelly (CAB)" <kelly.brown4@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 17 Apr 2018 14:27:30 -0400

Ah yes. Thanks, Joe!

From: Marcinek, Joe (CAB)
Sent: April-17-18 2:22 PM
To: Young, Samantha (CAB); Rankin, Christine (CAB)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); Scott-Vickers, James (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Brown, Kelly (CAB)
Subject: RE: Fast Track Request - OPSEU Pension Plan

Hi Sam/Christine, this was discussed at poco yesterday and PO was supportive of this item fast tracking to next day cabinet.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Young, Samantha (CAB) <Samantha.Young2@ontario.ca>
Date: Tuesday, Apr 17, 2018, 2:17 PM
To: Rankin, Christine (CAB) <Christine.Rankin2@ontario.ca>
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB) <Robert.Foster@ontario.ca>, Marcinek, Joe (CAB) <Joe.Marcinek2@ontario.ca>, Scott-Vickers, James (CAB) <James.Scott-Vickers@ontario.ca>, Greenberg, Martha (CAB) <Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca>, Brown, Kelly (CAB) <Kelly.Brown4@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: Fast Track Request - OPSEU Pension Plan

Hi Christine,

Confirming PO support for this tracking – TB/MBC today and CAB tomorrow?

Thanks,
Sam

From: Ue, Allison (TBS)
Sent: April-17-18 2:02 PM
To: Young, Samantha (CAB)
Cc: Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS); Liu, Mary (TBS); Scott-Vickers, James (CAB); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Stajduhar, Greg (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS); Chiu, Genevieve (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Rankin, Christine (CAB)
Subject: Fast Track Request - OPSEU Pension Plan

Hi Sam

The Treasury Board Secretariat (TBS) requests permission to fast track the New Schedule of

Benefits under OPSEU Pension Plan for Expansion to Not-For-Profit and Broader Public Sectors
Treasury Board submission following TB/MBC consideration of the item on April 17, 2018.

As this is an item identified as government priority, I am writing to request this item proceed immediately to the next day Cabinet on April 18, 2018. The following Cabinet meeting is scheduled on May 2, 2018, however, to maintain positive relations with OPTrust there is a desire to fast track.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Allison